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August 3, 2004

Nowaslky, Bronston & Gothard

A Professional Limited Liability Company
Attorneys At Law

Ms. EllenAnn G. Sands

3500 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: Docket No. 040808-T1I

Dear Ms. Sands:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of two amendments to
interconnection,  unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Z-Tel Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on August
2, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

[\Records\acklet-no-app.doc
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Kay Flynn HYo8o0L
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 8:40 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Kira Scott; Hong Wang; Kira Scott; Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: Rec on 040808 (Network US)

We're showing it as PAA on the agenda page. Please check with Sally about possibly making an oral
modification at the agenda. (This is Item 13, by the way.)

----0riginal Message-----
From: Tommy Williams
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 8:31 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Rec on 040808 (Network US)

What ever you say.

-----0Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 8:28 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Kira Scott; Hong Wang; Rose Thompson
Subject: RE: Rec on 040808 (Network US)

Yes, on the front page, that's where it should be indicated.

I can add it to the agenda page but I can't add it to your recommendation. You will most likely need to
make an oral modification at agenda.

------ Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 8:26 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Rec on 040808 (Network US)

Where on the first page. Where is states interested persons...... If that is the cast add it. It would bother
me.

------ Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 8:22 AM
To: Tommy Williams; Kira Scott

Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson

Subject: Rec on 040808 (Network US)

There is PAA language in Issue 2 of this rec, but the rec's first page doesn't indicate it's PAA. Should it
have?
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Paa order

LaSandra Givens

Friday, October 08, 2004 1:29 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

10/8/2004 1:29:00 PM
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Ma@xerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Consummating order

LaSandra Givens

Tuesday, November 02, 2004 1:41 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

11/2/2004 1:41:00 PM
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